From:

Sent: 18 November 2022 08:23

To: Wendy Strangeway <w.strangeway@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Subject: RE: NYM/2022/0653 - Manor Farm, Beacon Way, Sneaton

Morning Wendy

Just to confirm that the payment has been made by me and that we wish for the application to
proceed. | have made it under ref: NYM/2022/0498.



Can | just check if there has been some confusion with reference numbers — the original number |
have is NYM/2022/0498 and not NYM/2022/0653.

In relation to two of those issues it is confirmed:
e The shed will be for mixed livestock, horses, sheep, goats and chickens.
e |nrelation to CO2 you will see that the 10% requirement is largely met by solar panels on
the majority of the shed roof.
| will endeavour to deal with the trees issues in my next email.
Hopefully the above is sufficient to validate the application.
Kind regards

cl/\ergt

Cheryl Ward Planning
MSc ICN MRTPI (Chartered Member)

info@cherylwardplanning.co.uk

b% Before printing, think about the environment
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Supporting Agricultural Information

Applicants are encouraged to complete the following as this will enable the Authority to
speed up the processing of your notification/application. The purpose of this form is to

provide basic information on the farm syst

of agricultural buildings within the National Park.

Application Reference: ........................_. .

Site Address: .................
Applicant Name: .................................

Livestock Numbers

em to help assess the need and appropriateness

Cattle
Average number Additional information
throughout the year
Dairy Cows/Breeding Bulls
Suckler Cows/Heifers over
24 months Ve
Followers (6 to 24 months)
Jo

Sheep

Average number
throughout the year

Additional information

Breeding Ewes/Tups

S2s

Replacement Ewe
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Lambs/Finishin re =
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Pigs
Average number Additional information
throughout the year

Sows/Boars

Weaners
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Others

Average number Additional information

throughout the year
Other Livestock, i.e. Horses 7 Hor>e>
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Land

Area in Hectares Additional information
Size of Holding ¢

e
Available Grazing Land | Hecbne 0'1\

2— 7— ! o ad land .

Arable Lane
Moorland
Grazing Land on Shori Term

Tenancy

Agricultural Buildings

List main existing agricultural Approximate dimensions | Is it a modern or
buildings and use in metres traditional building?
1.

Proposed building(s) and use Dimensions in metres
1.

2.

Please Note: It would be helpful if you could attach a sketched block plan annotating which
building is which as referred to above.

Please detail below how the farming operation on site may change as a resuit of the
proposal i.e. increase in stock levels or Justification for the use of the new building.
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